


 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 

 

1. Confirmation of 3rd BoS Minutes held on 11-04-2023. 

2. Action taken report on 3rd BoS minutes. 

3. Discussion and on Syllabi of LR21 B.E VII and VIII Semester Courses and Open electives. 

4. Discussion on Syllabi of LR23 B.E III and IV Semester Courses and Service Subjects. 

5. Discussion on LR24 B.E 8 semesters Course Structure. 

6. Comparison of LR24 curriculum with AICTE Model curriculum, LR23, LR21 and OU. 

7. Discussion on Syllabi of LR24 B.E I and II Semester CSE Courses PPS & PP offered by  

        CSE Dept. 

8. Discussion on LR23 M.E./MTech III & IV Semester of CSE Course syllabi. 

9. Discussion on LR24 M.E/MTech course structure. 

10. Approval of Substitute/Additional Subjects for Re-Admitted Students. 

11. Suggestions on Innovative Teaching Methodologies, R&D, Academic & Extension  

Activities. 

 

Dr. T K Shaik Shavali, BoS Chairperson and HOD(CSE) welcomed all the members of the 

Board of Studies and other faculty members to the meeting. Chairperson introduced the new 

internal members, Ms.Asma, Dr. Khaja Mizbahuddin Quadry and  Dr.Ruhiat Sultana. This was 

followed by the discussion on the agenda points mentioned above: 

 

The following deliberations were made as per the agenda and resolutions were listed below.: 

Item  No.1: Confirmation of minutes of 3rd BoS held on 11-04-2023. 

 

The Chairperson presented the minutes of the 3rd BoS meeting to the committee. 

Resolution: 

The committee approved the minutes. 

Item  No.2: Action Taken Report on 3rd d BoS minutes.  

Deliberation: 

The Chairperson presented the Action Taken Report on the 2nd BoS minutes held on   11-04-2023. 

 

Resolution: 

After discussion, the action taken report on the 3rd  BoS minutes is approved and attached as an 

Annexure I. 



 

 

 

Item  No.3: Finalization of B.E. LR-21 VII and VIII semesters course syllabi including open 

electives 

 

Deliberation: 

The Chairperson presented the B.E VII & VIII Semester Course Syllabi and the members 

approved the syllabi including open electives Basics of Data Science and Basics of Machine 

learning offered by CSE department 

 

Resolution: 

The Committee approved the B.E. LR-21 VII and VIII semesters course syllabi and is attached as 

an Annexure II & Open Electives as Annexure III. 

 

Item  No.4: Finalization of B.E. LR-23 III and IV semesters course syllabi including service 

subjects  
 

Deliberation: 

The Chairperson presented the course syllabi of B.E. LR-23 III and IV semesters BoS Members 

suggested the following points: 
 

a) Semester-III: 
 

“Data Visualization Lab”: 

Members suggested to add google cloud studio in addition to tableau and power BI to the existing 

syllabus 

 

b) Semester-IV: 

1. “Soft skills development Lab”: 

Members suggested to list out activities and include use cases to the existing syllabus 

 

Resolution: 

 The Chairperson noted the suggestions given by members, the syllabus is modified accordingly 

and attached as an Annexure IV. 

 

Item  No.5: Approval of LR-23 service subjects Programming language lab 1 and 

Programming Lab 2 to other departments. 

Deliberation: 

The BoS Chairperson presented the syllabi of “Programming language lab 1 and Programming 

Lab 2” for Civil and Mechanical Department. 

Members suggested to add one program as case study related to their respective Department for 

B.E II Year,  



 

 

 

Resolution: 

The Committee approved the syllabus and is attached as an Annexure V. 

Item  No.6: Approval of the LR-24 B.E. Course Structure 

The Chairperson presented the LR-24 course structure and after elaborate discussion the following 

changes have been made  

•   Members suggested to make “Artificial Intelligence” and “Machine Learning” as one      

Subject in VI semester future suggested to keep first two units of AI and remaining three 

units of ML in the syllabus. 

•   Suggested to move Deep Learning from PE-II to core subject in Semester VII and also add 

Deep Learning lab in the same semester. 

•  Remove technical seminar in VI semester and to balance 1 credit Include Internship II in VI 

semester and evaluate in VII semester for 1 credit. 

•   PE II Course Software project management is swapped with PE-V Agile Methodologies   

•    Members suggested to rearrange the Professional Elective Thread 3 as “Data Science” as 

PE-I, “Big data Analytics” as PE-II, “Neural Networks” as PE-III, “Computer Vision” PE-

IV and “Natural Language Processing” as PE-V. 

Resolution: 

The Chairperson noted the suggestions given by members, the Course structure is modified 

accordingly and attached as an Annexure VI. 

 

Item  No.7:  

Item  No.8: Approval of LR-24 Semester I & II PPS & PP Theory and PPS & PP Lab 

Syllabus. 

 

Deliberation: 

BoS Chairperson presented the syllabi of “Programming for Problem Solving” Theory and Lab 

course for B.E 1st Year I semester and Python Programming Theory and Lab course for B.E 1st 

Year II semester, BoS Members suggested the following points: 

a) Semester-I: 
 

“Programming for Problem Solving Lab”:  

Reframe two programs 9 & 11 as implement the concepts for the given sample data. 

 

Resolution: 

 The Committee approved the syllabus and is attached as an Annexure VII. 

 

 



 

 

 

Item No. 8: Finalization of M. Tech. LR-23 CSE course structure and III and IV semesters   

                   courses syllabi. 

Deliberations: 

The Chairperson presented the M. Tech. LR-23 CSE III and IV semester Course Syllabi and the 

members approved the syllabi 

Resolutions: 

The Committee approved the syllabus and is attached as an Annexure VIII 

 

Item No 9: Approval of the M. Tech LR-24 Course Structure 

Deliberations: 

The Chairperson presented the LR-24 course structure and after elaborate discussion the following 

changes have been made  

•   Suggested to replace PE-I image Processing course with Software quality testing. 

•   Suggested to replace PE-II Data mining course with data science and PE-III Data science 

with Big Data Analytics 

• Suggested to swap PE-II Ad-hoc sensor Network course with PE-VI Cloud COMPUTING 

COURSE 

•    Members suggested to rearrange the Professional Elective Thread 3 as “Software quality 

testing” as PE-I, “Agile Methodologies” as PE-II, “DevOps” as PE-III, “Software project 

management” PE-IV and “web and Database Security” as PE-V. 

Resolution: 

The Chairperson noted the suggestions given by members, the Course structure is modified 

accordingly and attached as an Annexure IX. 

 

Item No 10: Approval of Substitute/Additional Subjects for Re-Admitted Students. 

 

Deliberation:   

The Chairperson presented Approval of Substitute/Additional Subjects  

  

Resolution: 

Noted and approved. 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE I 

       Action taken report on 3nd BoS minutes. 

 

S.No Resolution Action Taken 

1 

III Semester Courses: 

 

Suggested to remove the course Analog and Digital 

Electronics  

 

For Data Structures and algorithms course  

suggested to keep the title as Data Structures as the 

algorithm part can be kept in DAA subject 

 

The Course Analog and Digital 

Electronics is removed and Digital 

Electronics and Computer 

Organization is kept as per the 

discussion and approval,  

2 

 

Python Programming: 

Suggested to enhance the scale of Python 

Programming syllabus and a chapter connecting 

applications to the databases to be included. 

 

Python Programming Lab: 

 Suggested to keep the lab syllabus as per the 

Theory syllabus. 

 

The suggestions are incorporated 

and syllabus is modified as per the 

discussions. 

3 

IV Semester Courses: 

 

Suggested Roger S Pressman 9th edition and make 

changes to the syllabus as per the contents. 

 
Unit -V content to be reduced and can be moved to 

Software Testing Methodologies course which is 

coming in the fourth coming semester. 

 

The suggestions are incorporated 

and syllabus is modified as per the 

discussions and the Text book 

Roger S Pressman 9th edition is 

prescribed. 

4 

 

Database Management Systems: 

Suggested to add NoSQL concepts. 

  

A text book titled “Database System Concepts”, 

McGraw- Hill, by Henry F Korth Abraham 

Silberschatz, S Sudharshan 6th Edition, 2017; to be 

used and the syllabus as per the latest edition. 

 

No SQL concepts are added in the 

first unit and the text book 

suggested is prescribed. The 

syllabus is modified as per the 

discussions. 

. 

 




